

Kids Int'l. Foundation, Inc. (PIKIFI)

SEC REG. NO. CN200826672 DSWD RL NO. FO 0007-2012 ACCREDITATION: DSWD-SU/FOX-RL-

002345-2018 MEMBER: ABSNET

CITY COLLEGE OF EL SALVADOR COMMUNITY ORGANIZING:

MEETING WITH THE PARENTS

SESSION 2 MINUTES AND DOCUMENTATION REPORT

PROJECT GOAL

• The goal is to hear the parents' opinion regarding the plans of Phil. Island Kids Int'l. Foundation, Inc. In Organizing a Community.

OBJECTIVES OF THE SESSIONS

- Kamustahan with the parents
- To know if the parents is interested and willing to participate on Community Organizing
- Discussion about the services provided by DOLE (Department of Labor and Employment

ACTIVITY NAME: "2nd Community Meeting with the Parents"

ACTIVITY TITLE	Community Meeting for the Community Organizing				
2.475.0.70.45					
DATE & TIME	March 13, 2024				
	9:00 AM- 10:30 AM				
	Profile				LGBT
		Male	Female	PWD	QIA+
PARTICIPANTS	1) Participant				
	● Parent's	1	26	0	1
	2) Facilitators;				
	CCE Social Work Interns				
	CCE Social Work Interns		1		
	Rowela Lyn Legaspi - Attendance		1		
	Irish Sadlocap - Technical		1		
	Airaizelyn Bernados - Minutes		1		

Principal		 Rosary Jean Mugot - EMCEE Gabriel Angel Saquilabon- Documentor Daren Cris O. Labusan - Assist Alexis Mae D. Oco - EMCEE Carmel Boggie B. Lumantas Juvy C. Naguita - CDO Ms. Ursula Janeth Abellanosa - SHVES 	1	1 1		1
TEAM MEMBERS	TEAM MEMBERS	Principal TOTAL	3	33	0	2

I. ACTIVITY INFORMATION

TOPIC	TIME	EVENT
Preliminaries	8:00	Arrival of the participants and attendance of the participants.
	AM -	
	8:40	
		The community meeting Session 2 started at 9 o'clock in the
	9:00	morning with a prayer led by City College of El Salvador-Social Work
	AM -	Intern, Mr. Carmel Boggie Lumantas followed by the National
	10:30	Anthem. The Emcee for this session, Ms. Rosary and Ms. Alexis
	AM	Mae acknowledged the presence of the PIKIFI's Community
		Development Officer, Ms. Juvy C. Naguita, Ms. Ursula Janeth
		Abellanosa, Sacred Heart Village Elementary School-Principal and
		most of all the presence of the parents. Then they introduced us as
		social work interns here at Philippine Island Kids. Afterwards, Ms.
		Rosary Jean Mugot then Introduced Ms. Marilou Lacre, Sacred
		Heart Village Elementary School board member for her opening
		remarks. She shared an inspirational message to the parents. She
		said that the mother should attend the meeting once even if she

has children from the higher grades. After the discussion, Ms. Alexis Mae Oco called the attention of all CCE Social Work Interns for the energizer entitled beautiful life for the zumba so that all mothers would enjoy and be attentive to the meeting. After the energizer led by the CCE interns, Alexis Mae Oco one of the emcee's introduced Ms. Juvy Naguita the Community Development Officer of Phil. Island Kids Int'l. Foundation, Inc. To discuss the agenda and objectives of the meeting.

Ms. Juvy Naguita, acknowledged the presence of the parents for attending the 2nd community meeting. She also expressed gratitude to Mr. Thomas Oliver Kellenbeger and Mrs. Virgelia V. Demata, the founder of the Phil. Island Kids Int'l. Foundation, Inc. The two people who became the heart of the foundation. Ms. Juvy Naguita also stated that both of the PIKIFI's Founders were happy to gather the parents of the PIKIFI's beneficiaries for the Community Organizing.

Afterwards, Ms. Juvy C. Naguita, community development officer, started to have a brief discussion of the agenda. First, she said that the Island Kids Philippines helped a lot for our children because of the advocacy of Philippine Island Kids Int'l. Inc. is to provide the children's education, medical services, and included snacks and lunch, so the agency provides everything we can do as parents. We should support our children through collaboration with teachers and with the agency. Ms. Juvy asked the parents what is the difference between the Phil. Island Kids Int'l. Foundation, Inc. Before and Now. And one of the parents responded that, before there were few students or beneficiaries of PIKIFI while now the number of students/beneficiaries are increasing.

She also asked the parents if they agreed to form an association for the parents so that they could avail themselves of the services provided by the Department of Labor and Employment (DOLE) because the mothers are being prepared because the foundation cannot help some children forever and then the parents agreed. Moreover, Ms. Juvy explains what is the process for giving a budget from Swiss volunteers and Swiss sponsors to the foundation. After that, Ms. Juvy C. Naguita introduced the Sacred Heart Village Elementary School Annex school principal, Ms. Ursula Janeth Abellanosa. She said that as parents for the children, we support their studies and monitor their children if there is an assignment so that they are excited to go to school.

Before the session ends Alexis Mae Oco one of the CCE interns shows gratitude to the person's who supported and helped to make the 2nd community meeting successful especially to the founders Mr. Thomas Oliver Kellenberger and Mrs. Virgelia Demata and also to the PIKIFI's Community-Based Social Worker, Ms. Ivy C. Lopez, RSW and to Ms. Juvy Naguita, the PIKIFI's Community Development Officer. And most of all for the presence of the parents. For choosing to be with us even though they have a busy schedule. The emcee then asked the parents to have a photo documentation before they leave. The meeting was adjourned at 10:30 in the morning with a closing prayer led by Ms. Juvy C. Naguita, PIKIFI's community development officer.

Instructions/Things to do/
Other Agreement

For the next meeting with the cooperation of the Sacred heart village elementary Annex through calling the presence of the mothers the association. Parents should take responsibility for their children by being empowered within the landfill community. This means that the Department of Labor and Employment (DOLE) should not solely rely on parents but should recognize the organization being built to assist mothers in becoming empowered. We will invite a resource person from the City Social Welfare and Development (CSWD) during the upcoming General Meeting to discuss and explain to you our efforts to establish this organization as a barangay federation that can be integrated into the city system.

II. POST ASSESSMENT (Monitoring)

	The parents showed their willingness to join the women's association
OBSERVATION(S)	though at first, they had doubts regarding the group that will be
	organized. The second community was successful by the help of our
	God.
ISSUE(S) & CONCERN(S)	N/A
	The facilitators would like to recommend that the meeting should be
RECOMMENDATION(S)	announced a week from the date so that the facilitators could prepare
	well.

Photo Documentation



By 8:00 AM the facilitators started to do an attendance with the parents who were attending the meeting.



Ms. Marilou Lacre shared an inspirational message for the parents who attended the said meeting.





Ms. Juvy C. Naguita started talking and explained the agenda that needed to be discussed together with the parents.





Ms. Ursula Janeth Abellanosa advised the parents to support their children's education by working together and engaging with teachers.



Prepared by:

AIRAIZELYN C. BERNADOS

CCE Social Work Intern

Documenter

Noted By:

IVY C. LOPEZ, RSW

PIKIFI- Community Based Social Worker

Approved by:

GRIZSHELLE G. LABANG, RSW

PIKIFI Agency Field Supervisor